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', o - T ’ November 25, 1963
\BBS Lo sogag .—lgl 199
; Mr. Rooseve mas
g,Q\ﬂ 851 Ella
Kansas Ci_t;, Kansgzs
Dear Mr. Thomas: ?;
Your telegram of November 24th hag been .ﬂc‘;,
- received, 63%

It 18 certainly understandable that you should be (4 =
highly disturbed by the report that the,FBI had the alleged killer 2
under surveillance prior to the b ination of President -
Sewn £, _Kennedy, 1 share your great concern and want to make per. ,
clear that there is absolutely no truth whatsoever to this unfounded
and thoughtless allegation of negligence on the part of this Bureau.

- - As you may know, the protection of the President
< ‘;n:hh immediate family is the responsibility of the Secret Service. -
. Naevertheless the full facilities of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
"M, -twere immediately deployed to assist that agency, and the President

. has instructed the FBI to concuct a full investigation into the
ass2ssination of President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey

.

. ) Sincerely yours .
3 . ’ b
NOV 2 6 1963 £. Edgar Hoover w ﬁ y
COMM-FBI : (s ,
4 John Edgar Hoover ( ¥
) B ~  Director -
«x NOTE: ‘Correspondent cannot be identified in Bufiles, .
" JH:cal /A \: Y .
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